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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
Helpline of Delaware and Morrow 
Counties 

 2-1-1 
740-369-3316, 
419-947-2520,  

http://www.helplinedelmor.org/ 

 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
Mansfield District APA 
Office 

38 S. Park St. Mansfield 44902 419-521-3764 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/ 
 

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Name Lisa Fernandez 

38 S. Park St. Mansfield 44902 419-521-3764 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pa
ges/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Name: Jon Dadebaugh 

Mansfield District APA Office 
38 S. Park St. Mansfield 44902 

419-610-6197 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pa
ges/localcoalitions.shtml 

Ohio Ex-Offender Reentry Coalition  
Local partner: Deleware Co. Prosecutor  

Diane Linville, Coordinator 
 

740-833-2573 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/ 
 

Morrow Co Reentry Taskforce 
 

Address Phone Website 

Citizen Circle Address Phone# County Served 
Prospect St United Methodist Church 185 S Prospect Marion 43302 419-521-3764 Marion 
Richland Co. Mental Health Board 87 E 1st St Suite L Mansfield 

44902 
419-774-5811 Richland 

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration 
 

1287 S. Trimble Rd., Mansfield 
44907 

419-782-0368 Website 

    
 

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Morrow County Health 
Department 

619 West Marion Road Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419- 947-1545 http://www.morrowcountyhealth.org email: 
mchdpip@odh.ohio.gov  

ODH/Vital Statistics Walk-in/225 Neilston St, Columbus 
43215 
Mail-in/POB 15098 Columbus 43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.oh.gov/vitalstatistics/vitalst
ats.aspx 

VitalChek Service charges apply 877-828-3101 http://www.VitalChek.com 
National Center                      
for Health Statistics 

Search the national database: Where 
to write for Vital Records 

 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
elcom.htm 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
Domestic Violence Turning Point 800-232-6505  
Ohio Heartland 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 43338 419-946-8480 http://www.ohcac.org/Contact.asp  
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
BMV Driver Exam Station 1157 Park Ave. W. Mansfield  

44906 
419-529-2231 Website 

BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
Columbus Reinstatement Cr 1583 Alum Creek, Columbus 

43209 
614-752-7600 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Deputy Registrar  15 East High Street, Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-5028 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Clerk of Courts Title office 80 N. Walnut St., Suite D. Mt. 
Gilead 43338 

419-947-5090 http://bmv.ohio.gov/59.stm 

 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank 
 

Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 
1-800-648-1176 

http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job & Family Services 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-947-9111 , 
800-668-6458  

http://www.morrowjfs.com/ 

Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline 
for locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

 
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Helpline of Delaware and Morrow Counties 740-369-3316, 

419-947-2520, 
2-1-1 

http://www.211.org  

Ohio Heartland 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-8480 http://www.ohcac.org/Contact.asp  

United Way of Morrow County Inc. 17 ½ W High St. Mt. Gilead, 
43338 

419-946-2821 http://morrowcounty.net/unitedway  

Morrow Metropolitan Housing 
Authority Offices 

81 N Rich, Mt. Gilead, 43338 419-946-5789 Email: metro1@redbird.net 

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
 
Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Heartland 619 West Marion Road 419-946-8480 http://www.ohcac.org/Contact.asp  
United Way of Morrow County Inc. 17 ½ W High St 419-946-2821 http://morrowcounty.net/unitedway  
 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Morrow County Health 
Department 

619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419- 947-1545 http://www.morrowcountyhealth.org email: 
mchdpip@odh.ohio.gov  

Primary Dental Care Morrow County Dental Clinic 419-864-9050  
Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388  

1-888-765-6789 
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio Vision 
Care Outreach Program 

n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care 
Helpline   

n/a 614-456-0060  
X 233 

www.UHCANOhio.org 
 

 



MORROW COUNTY 
Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction 
Reentry Resource Guide 
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry_resource.htm 

 

Page 3 of 5                                                                                                                                          September 2014 
                                                                                                                                                       Information is subject to change at any time. 

 

 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

Wendy Caldwell, Richland APA 
 

419-521-3726 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics 
Anonymous 

 740-387-6220 http://www.aa.org ; 
http://www.na.org  

Delaware-Morrow Counties Board 
of ADAMHS 

40 North Sandusky St. Suite 
301  Delaware, 43015 

740- 368-1740 http://www.dmmhrsb.org/  

Directions Offender Services Inc. 104 West Main Street  
Cardington, 43315 

419- 864-0023  

Maryhaven 528 Marion Road 419- 946-6873 http://www.maryhaven.com  
Resources of Delaware & Morrow 
Counties 

118 Stover Drive Delaware 
43015-8601 or  950 Meadow 
Drive, Suite C Mt. Gilead, 
43338-1055 

740-369-6811 
419-947-4055 

Email: carol.kasha-ciallella@rprdm.org  

 
Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

Address  http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Central Ohio Mental Health 950 Meadow Drive, Suite A 419-947-4560 http://www.comhc.net/  
NAMI of Delaware & Morrow 
Counties 

 740-363-1835 Email: 
namidelawaremorrow@embarqmail.com 

 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 
 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

614-728-1976 http://www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

VINE (Victim Information Network 
Everyday 

150 E. Gay St. 25th Floor 
Columbus, 43215 

614-466-5610 
800-582-2877 

http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Indivi
duals-and-Families/Victims 

 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Sex Offender Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

MORROW County  
Sex Offender Registry 

101 Home Rd. Mt. Gilead 43338 419-946-6991 http://morrowcountysheriff.com/sex%20off
enders.htm 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED preparation help, 
GED transcript information)  

25 S Front Street, Columbus, 43215 
 

(614) 466-1577 http://education.ohio.gov/ 

Marion Technical College 1467 Mt. Vernon Av , Marion 43302 740- 389-4636 http://www.mtc.edu/  
Adult Career & Educational Service 573 W. Main St., Cardington, OH  43315  419-864-7876 Email: adulted@bright.net 
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 http://education.ohio.gov/ 
OSU-Marion Campus 1465 Mt. Vernon Ave, Marion 43302 740- 389-6786 http://www.marion.ohio-state.edu/  
 
 



 
Page 4 of 5                                                                                                                                        September 2012 
                                                                                                                                                       Information is subject to change at any time. 

Financial Counseling/ 
Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

Address Phone 
 

http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

Consumer Credit Counseling 
Services 

4500 E. Broad St., Columbus 800-355-2227 http://www.cccservices.com 

Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St,  Suite 1800, 
Columbus 43213 

877-742-5622, 
614-466-0379 

http://www.pickocc.org/ 

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Small Business 
Development Center - Columbus 

939 Goodale Blvd, Columbus 
43212 

614-287-5294 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as
px?center=17161&subloc=0 

Ohio Small Business 
Development Center–Richland Co 

175 Mansfield Ave, Shelby 
44875 

419-755-9011 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as
px?center=17061&subloc=0 

Small Business Administration 
Ohio 

401 N. Front St., Ste. 200 
Columbus, 43215 

614-496-6860 http://www.sba.gov/about-offices-
content/2/3138 

 
Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation Regional Office 

2281 Village Mall Dr. Ste. A 
Mansfield 44906 

419-747-3000 
800-354-6271 

http://ood.ohio.gov/ 

Federal Bonding Information  740-845-3240 http://www.drc.state.oh.us/web/joboffen.htm  
Jobs & Family Services 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 

43338 
419 947-9111, 
800 668-6458  

http://www.morrowcounty.info/jfs.htm  

Morrow County Job Training 
Office 

619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-8480, 
800-668-6458 

 

 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Morrow County Transportation 
Collaborative 

4565 County Road 9 
Cardington, Ohio 43338 

419-864-3500 http://www.morrowcounty.info/mctc/index.
html  

Greyhound Bus   http://www.greyhound.com  
 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Children’s Services Agency 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 43338 740- 389-2317 http://www.morrowjfs.com/  
Child Support Enforcement Bureaus 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 43338 419-947-9111, 

800-533-0353  
http://www.morrowjfs.com/ChildSupp
ortEnforcement.htm 

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Ohio District 5 Area Agency on 
Aging Inc. 

780 Park Avenue W. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

800-860-5799 http://www.aaa5ohio.org 

Seniors on Center (not a non-
profit service)  

41 W. Center St. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-4191 , email: socpeastep@redbird.net  

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
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Veterans Address Phone # Website 
Veterans Commission 
Suite 107 

619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-1914  

On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits 

n/a 1-877-222-VETS 
(8387) 

https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/1
010ez/  

On-line request for DD214 
 

n/a n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs
/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline 
 

n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_the
_initiative.asp#three 

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Legal Aid 142 West Center Street POB 6029  Marion 43301 740-383-2162 http://www.columbuslegalaid.org 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, OH 43215 614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester AvenueCleveland, OH 44103 216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 
 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Cardington-Lincoln Public Library 128 E Main, Cardington  43315 419-864-8181 http://www.mt-gilead.lib.oh.us 
Mt. Gilead Free Public Library 41 E High Mt. Gilead 43338  419-947-5866 http://www.mt-gilead.lib.oh.us 
Perry Cook Memorial Public 
Library 

7406 CO 242 Shauck  43349 419-362-7181 http://www.perrycooklibrary.com/  

Selover Public Library  31 SR 95 POB 25 Chesterville 
43317 

419-768-3431 http://www.selover.lib.oh.us  

 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
MORROW County Adult 
Probation 

48 E. High St., Mt. Gilead 43338 419-947-5512 http://www.morrowcommonpleas.com/Probation
Division.aspx 

Common Pleas Court – Clerk  
Vanessa K. Mills 

48 E. High St., Mt. Gilead 43338 419-974-2085 http://www.morrowcounty.info/www/index.php/20
13-01-12-16-18-02/clerk-of-courts 

Municipal Court – Probation 48 E. High St., Mt. Gilead 43338 419-947-5045 http://www.morrowcountymunict.org/ 
Municipal Court – Clerk  48 E. High St., Mt. Gilead 43338 419-947-5045 http://www.morrowcountymunict.org/contact.php 
MORROW County Probate 
Court 

48 E. High St. Mt. Gilead 43338 419-947-5575 http://www.morrowcommonpleas.com/ProbateDi
vision.aspx 

United States Probation 
 

85 Marconi Blvd #546, Columbus 
43215 

914-719-3100 http://www.ohsp.uscourts.gov/ 

MORROW County Board of 
MR/DD 

440 Douglas St., Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-947-9222 http://www.whetstoneserves.com 

MORROW County Child 
Support Enforcement Agency 

619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead, 
43338 

419-947-9111 
800-668-6458 

http://www.morrowjfs.com/Child%20Support%20
Enforcement.htm 

Board of Elections 619 W. Marion Rd. Mt. Gilead 
43338 

419-946-4026 http://www.morrowcounty.info/boe/  

 
Hispanic, Somali, and  
Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration Services (USCIS) Address Phone http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 


